

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M920929

October 8, 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON AEOD ANNUAL
REPORT (NUREG-1272, VOL. 6, NOS. 1 AND 2),
2:00 P.M., TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 1992,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission¹ was briefed by the NRC staff on the AEOD Annual Report (NUREG-1272, Vol. 6, Nos. 1 and 2).

The Commission requested information on cases where annual exposure limits were exceeded.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 11/27/92)

The staff indicated in the briefing that the performance indicator data has been tending to level out in recent years. The staff should evaluate the plateau at which these indicators have leveled out to determine if it represents acceptable levels and reasonable expectations or whether there can be further improvement. Industry's point of view on whether or not they believe they have reached a plateau would also be useful. The staff should also consider whether any correlation exists between the plants identified by NRC senior managers as poor performers and the recurrence of problems which had been identified and considered resolved. The Commission should be informed of the results of the evaluation.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 3/26/93)

The Commission requested further information on the experience with safety relief valves in other industries as compared to the nuclear industry.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 3/26/93)

¹ The Chairman and Commissioner de Planque were on travel and did not attend this briefing.

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
OCAA
OIG
ACRS
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-24